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, 
 
Attached is our draft Assessment report Statistics on Recorded Crime in Scotland.  I would be grateful 
if you could review this document for a factual check and advise us of any factual inaccuracies. You 
will see as you go through the report that we have a handful of questions that require some minor 
clarifications.  Please note that this report is still in draft.  
 
I have copied this draft to the National Statistician's Office and they will be in contact with you to 
discuss the report.  I have also copied in Roger Halliday,the Chief Statistician in the Scottish 
Government. 
 
Please send us comments by the close of play on Wednesday 2 July 2014. 
 
If you have any queries please don't hesitate to get in contact with either myself, . 
 
Kind Regards,  
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